Received: from e3000b.state.ms.us
by governor.state.ms.us; Fri, 26 Apr 2002 20:45:03 -0500
Received: from mxl.its.state.ms.us (mxl.its.state.ms.us [192.42.4.253])
by €3000b.state.ms.us (8.10.0/8.10.0) with SMTP id g3R1]jU222161
for <governor@governor.state.ms.us>; Fri, 26 Apr 2002 20:45:30 -0500 (CDT)
Received: from gov-exch-l.state.ma.us (gov—-exch-l.gov.state.ma.us [146.243.45.184])
by mxl.its.state.ms.us (8.10.0/8.10.0) with ESMTP id g3R1clQ19636
for <governor@governor.state.ms.us>; Fri, 26 Apr 2002 20:38:47 -0500 (CDT)
Received: by gov—exch-l.gov.state.ma.us with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <H4NMVON9>; Fri, 26 Apr 2002 21:39:33 -0400
Message—ID: <FDDBCI1CF4789D211926900A0CO9ES5709F01C2931E@gov—exch—-1.gov.state.ma.us>
From: "Office, Governors" <GOfficelgov.state.ma.us>
To: governor <governor@governor.state.ms.us>
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Hi, japanese lass' sexy pictures
Date: Fri, 26 Apr 2002 21:39:32 -0400
MIME-Version: 1.0
X—Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: text/plain

Thank you for contacting me via e-mail. I appreciate your taking the
time to share your thoughts and concerns. This is an automatic response to
let you know that your message was received.

Your comments are important to me. All responses will be made using
the U.S. Postal Service. Therefore, if you did not include a postal address
with your original e-mail message, please send your original message again
and include a current mailing address. Priority will be given to
Massachusetts' residents.

You may also contact me at:
Governor Jane Swift

State House, Room 360
Boston, MA 02133

Phone (617) 727-6250

Fax (617) 727-9725

Visit the official state web site at www.state.ma.us/gov for more
information about my service in the state capitol or state government.

Again, thank you for taking the time to contact me.

Sincerely,
Jane Swift



